HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee

Meeting Notice and Agenda
July 17, 2019
10:00 A.M.
Deerfield Town Hall
South Deerfield, MA
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of April, 2019
Financial Report (Vote)
Month of June, 2019

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

Rx Savings Analysis

HCG/HCGIT Updates

New Website

Audit FY18

PCORI Fee

Reinsurance & Renewal Update (vote)
Benefit Change Savings/Mitigation Unit Updates
Budget Discussions (vote)

Executive Session — March

Executive Committee Election (vote)

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — September 25, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

=

=

2

MK

JG

IS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9, 2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall

Executive Committee — November 20, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

/i




HAMPSHIRE COUNCIL

OF GOVERNMENTS

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

TO:  All Member Trust Units

RE:  Minutes of April 17,2019
Insurance Advisory Committee

Deerfield Town Hall
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rebecca Herzog Cathy Levreault Lisa Banner
Lisa Blackmer Marguerite Willis Donna Foglio
Meg McWherter Leann Fanion Jan Warner
Barbara Hancock Lisa Lamarche Melissa Zawadzki
Russ Kaubris Linda Gross Deborah Frentzos
Paula Light Deborah Kuhn Allan Kidston
Maureen Humphrey Joan Zuzgo Patricia Rutkowski
Sharon Strzegowski Eileen Seymour Gabriele Voelker
Megan Young Melissa Murphy Sues’ Anne Jason
Paul McLatchy III Angelina Bragdon Monica Walton
Barbara Miller Michael Sullivan Jemnifer Day
Michelle Hill Stephanie Douglass Eileen Tela
Lynn Sibley
OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith
Michele Komosa Heidi Fountain Rich Datz

Jessica Lewerenz
Mildred Colon

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman, Russ Kaubris, called the meetin

Cheryl Clark

Bruce Turner

g to order at 10:03 a.m. with a quorum present of

83.88% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of January 30, 2019 was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded
by Monica Walton. The motion was carried unanimously.

~ Page 1 of 5




FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of March 2019

Karen Karowski presented the Financial Report showing a starting cash balance for March of
$9,139,968.78 with a total monthly income of $6,246,387.96. The monthly expenses totaled
$5,576,414.91 leaving a total net monthly income of $669,973.05. The accounts receivable
balance was $120,943.59 which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of
$34,717,676.03.

Investments and CD’s for March 2019

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $10,420,080.27 with a market
change of $150,345.18 leaving a total of $10,570,425.45. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $9,700,249.59, leaving interest earned of $17,802.17, with a balance of
$9,718,051.76.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner, the financial report was approved
unanimously.

WELLNESS UPDATE

Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

Spring Challenge — The Spring Challenge began on Monday (April 15™) and will run for
5 weeks. There are currently 417 registered users for the challenge, an all-time high.
Benefits and Health Fairs — There are currently 3 units scheduled to host a benefits and
health fair this month. Michele encouraged other units to host a health fair or wellness
event at their unit as well.

Wellness Concepts Inc — Michele stated there has been increased interest in hosting
various worksite wellness events or seminars for employees such as food & mood, best
sleep practices, antioxidants & cancer prevention and a mindfulness series to name a few.
Anyone interested should contact Michele.

AHealthyMe — The Ahealthyme campaign continues to go strong and will end June 30,
2019. Participants with over 100 points will be awarded their gift cards shortly after that.
Mini Grants — The new year for mini grants will begin July 1*. Any newly interested
participants should reach out to Michele for more information about them.

Bulletin Boards — These were distributed to those present at the IAC meeting. The
Summer bulletin board materials will be distributed at the next IAC meeting in July.

For more information on any of these programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.org.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OPENING

Joe explained there was an opening on the Executive Committee for a member to represent
towns with under 5,000 residents. For this election, the term would begin immediately and go
until reelection time in October. Deb Kuhn nominated Sharon Strzegowski of Hatfield, and
Melissa Zawadzki nominated Lisa Blackmer of Buckland for the open position. There were no
other nominations and a vote was taken. The vote concluded Lisa Blackmer to be the new
Executive Committee member representing towns under 5 ,000 residents.

’5 Page 2 of 5




OPEN ENROLLMENT

Joe reviewed the open enrollment process for all units. Joe pointed out that on page 4 of the
open enrollment packet is a snapshot of the benefits changes and page 8 was a sample letter for
units to use when notifying their employees of the open enrollment. Joe stated the open
enrollment period will be May 1 to May 20, 2019 for coverage effective J uly 1, 2019 to June 30,
2020. All health insurance enrollment/change forms and required documentation should be sent
directly to the Trust no later than May 28, 2019. Please do NOT send any forms to BCBS. If
there are no changes to be made, then nothing needs to be done.

It is also the Guardian Voluntary Dental plan open enrollment for all units. The Guardian open
enrollment period and coverage dates coincide with the health insurance but regular Guardian
enrollment procedures should still be followed with all Guardian dental forms being sent to John
Garrish.

It is the unit’s responsibility to notify their employees of the open enrollment period, as now
would be the time to enroll, make any plan changes or add dependents, including adult children,
to existing plans without providing documentation of a qualifying event. Open Enrollment
packets were handed out at the meeting and will also be sent to all units via email.

The new rates were announced as follows:

Plan Type Current New Variance
Rates Rates

Network Blue New England (HMO) July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Employee Only $633.26 $633.26 0%

Employee Plus One $1474.70 $1474.70 0%

Family $1817.88 $1817.88 0%

Blue Care Elect Preferred (PPO) July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Employee Only $729.84 $729.84 0%

Family $1993.26 $1993.26 0%

Guardian DentalGuard Preferred $500 Plan July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021

Employee Only $28.34 $28.34 0%

Family $81.09 $81.09 0%

Senior Plans (Single Rates Only) January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019

MEDEX 2 w/PDP $346.00 $355.00 2.6%

Boston Mutual Life Insurance July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2020

Basic Coverage $1.39/$1000 $1.39/$1000 0%

Accidental Death & Dismemberment $.03/$1000 $.03/$1000 0%

Optional Life Insurance Coverage will also remain the same in I'Y-2020.

Guardian Voluntary Dental ($1000 Plan) July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021

High Plan (PPO) Employee $52.36 $52.36 0%
Employee +1 $99.38 $99.38 0%
Family $153.86 $153.86 0%
Core Plan (PPO) Employee $28.86 $28.86 0%
Employee +1 $56.94 $56.94 0%
Family $106.42 $106.42 0%

‘\/‘ Page 3 of 5




BCBS — VISION, DIABETES CARE, SMART90

Heidi Fountain from BCBS gave a presentation, including handouts on 3 programs from BCBS.
The Diabetes Care Value and Smart90 programs will be implemented thru the Trust effective
July 1,2019. The Vision 20/20 plan will NOT be offered thru the Trust. It is an offering
individual units may participate in at their own discretion and can contact Heidi directly for more
information.

AMERICA FIDELITY - HAS, HRA

Rich Datz from American Fidelity gave a presentation regarding Section 125 services and
Flexlible Spending Accounts. These services are offered independently to units. Those
interested in participating should contact Rich Datz directly for more information.

GOOD RX

Donna Foglio from Charlton, also a member of the Executive Committee, gave a presentation on
GoodRx. Donna shared her personal experience how she discovered GoodRx and has used it
since. GoodRx is a website or mobile app that finds the lowest cost pharmacy to purchase your
prescriptions within a designated area. It has been known to save users up to 80% of the cost of
a prescription. It is free to use. For more information visit www. goodrx.com.

NEW BUSINESS/ADMINISTRATIVE

CHESTER

Joe stated on recommendation of the Executive Committee, pending a vote from the IAC, the
town of Chester will be joining the Trust J uly 1. They are currently with the Berkshire Health
Group and have only 12 subscribers. They will enter the Trust with the stipulation that the Trust
can terminate their participation after 12 months if their claims are too high making them not a
good fit for the Trust.

On a motion by Marguerite Willis, seconded by Michael Sullivan, it was unanimously voted to
allow Chester entry as recommended by the EC. The motion was passed unanimously.

TRUSTEE ROLE

Joe explained the current chain of command for the Trust is the Executive Committee of the
Trust (EC), the Insurance Advisory Committee of the Trust (IAC) and the HCOG council as the
Trustees of the Trust. Joe stated he’d like for the Trust to request a formal separation from the
HCOG as the HCOG was having financial issues that look like they could not resolve. The intent
was to make the IAC the Trustees of the Trust. However, Joe stated he was notified that
morning by the HCOG that there was to be a press release this morning from the HCOG with an
announcement of their impending closure due to their financial troubles. This press release
indicated that the HCOG would be relinquishing its role as Trustee to the Trust. Joe stated that
as this transition takes place, the Trust would have to work to obtain our own server, website,
and payroll services among other things which will come at an additional expense to the Trust.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to allow the Trust’s Executive Director Joe Shea to take the
steps necessary to transition the Trust to be separate from the HCOG, including any associated
operational costs. This was seconded by Lisa Blackmer and passed unanimously.

S Page 4 of 5




ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded b
at 11:12 a.m. The motion carried unanimousl

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Executive Committee
Executive Committee

Insurance Advisory Comm.

Meeting Schedule

May 15, 2019
June TBD, 2019
July 17, 2019

9:00 am.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.

y Lisa Banner it was voted to adjourn the meeting
y.

98 King Street, Northampton
98 King Street, Northampton
Deerfield Town Hall

Page 5 of 5




8V L9V'v26's | 89°'81G°GE8'6 | 00'0ZL'9E8'6 | £8'L¥6'608'6 | 829966516 SL1EL'21L6'8 | L2'690'68€'S | OL'OVB'ELCT' | 22G09'LS8'Z | 0L6G5°05€°0 | $9°285°020°0 95'599'925'9 | L9'S1L8'68.'9 JONYIVE ATHINOW ONIONT
susunsafpy
8Y'29v'vZ6'S | 89'815'568'6 | 09'0L}'9E8'6 | €8 1V6'608'6 | BL896BEL6 | SL1EL 1168 £0'680'68€'8 | OL'OV8'ELC'8 | 22'609'LG8°Z | 026G509€'e | ¥9°285°020'0 | 95°599'625°9 29'518'682'9 2oucteq ysen

FIONVIVE
(0z'150°L16%e) [(267159) 12'822'92 50'€/6'699 €0°/82'222 86°199'82S 29°€22'S1L1 €E0VZ'ZZY 20°9¥0'10S'L | 90°zL6'62E (c6'220'805)  [(LL°05L192)  |(2e22§'828'2) IWOINI ATHINOW 13N V101
0TYLE'LEQ'S | Zr'b9B'LED'D | 6V'SBE'069'S | LB FLPOLS'S | Lh 62185 | 25202°255°G 8L'82G'6/5'S | 09°ZeV'L8S'S | 8L'L6S'8YE'Y | 61 V0L '69¥'S | 80811892 | 28 S62°985°G L2'2£6'69G'G SISNIdX3 ATHINOW TV10L
LL'eve'es 80°/62'2¢ z6'502'eLlL £6'166'S Z6°0v5'y £5'€20'e $6°269'6Z 25'89/'62 99°066'¢Y £2'809'6Z 0z’ LLL'vel €€'656'6 zeBeL'se sesuadxz Bugeredo yun [eiog,
6V°0/9'2/5°s | ¥£'195'500'0 | LG'6/1'2ISS | 86°29°0/5'C | 61°65.9/5°C | 66°829695°C €8'0€8'6YG's | €6'699'L95'S | 25°009'G06'y | 96 GSS'6EP'S | 8B OPEEYO'S | 66653 955°C 6£'86€'PES'S sasuadxg ueld rejoL
Zr'800'29% 8°11€'2p S6'98L LY 0E°LLY' VoY ¥Z'198'0L1 95'GEG'EYY 9z’ eLE'ehy 15'580°'0bY 81'2€9'ovy 96'G55'6EY zLLel'esy z8'8v8'ast ¥9'669'L2¥ Wawepsg wier) 3 dxd 10
Pied wniwaid us Sg08
S0uBULY/M Jsnfpe uodey
6238y LzY (Z1'5€0'219) wawepes SEIY
20299601 89'69.'501 29'266'501 89'686'G01 S6°168's01 ev'evL'ool 25°215'901 12°926'90L 9v°€00'90 1 olsvi'olz  |(eg'8) §2'202'901 (BBygpul) souemsuiay
00°000°000's | 00°000°000°G | 00'000'000'S | 00°000°000'S | 00°000'000'G 00'000'000°S | 00°000°000°S | LZ'Z00'666'% | 00'000'000'S | 00'000°000'S | 00°000'000S 00°000'000'S | 00°000°000'S usodag unery
{orewnsa) 1509 wwipy s808

SASNIAAXI ATHLINOW
00°€98'024'L | 0S'ZLZ'LE0'9 | 9Z'PLO'OLL'S | 96°Z8E'9PC'9 | v1 1ES'€08'S | 057951809 SV'T3.'v69's | £8'2/9'600'9 | Gz L€9'6b'9 | GZ'9EL'66L'S | 91 0v0'09Z'S | 12°5r9'522G 61'096'069'2 2WOINI ATHLNOW TWLOL
P3123j|00 winiwald ¥s sg08
00ZLL'YL (00°000'05) (00°z86'221"Y) siusunsnipy 10 swoou| 330
rezer's 85'90.'¢ 0S'L¥0'y G5ZIS'E gL'/8l'e 88'erb'e 90°0¥S'e 19'v86'2 00'180°¢ sLzer'e Sbiiv'e sz/8L'c 80°€L6"} (Lamw) autooui3sasasl
9L'08€'LLL'L | Z6'G0G'EE0'S | 92°99°2LLG | bW GI8'ChE'9 | 86°12558.°S | 1970262009 6EZIC169'S | 91'989'000'9 | 52'9SS'96V'9 | OLPOL'96L'S | LOEIS /525 | 966571956 0" 2p0'689'C PRIR30] Wniusald €30,
AWOON! ATHLNOW
89°'815'G68'6$ [09°0/1'0€8'6$ |£8'Lv6'608'65 |92 89665168 1S 1EL L1668 LL'690°68€'8$ 101'9v8'€Lc'88 [11°G09158™/8 |02 6SG0SE'98 |¥9°/85°020°08 |95 699'825°98 [29°C 18'682'9$ |68'26£'899'6% 2oueteg Bupes je0)
sjuauysnipy
89'815'668'6$ |09'021'968'68 |€8'176'608'6% |82 896°65+68 (G2 L6 216'88 |22 69065068 0L'ove'e/2'8$ [12°609'158'/$ [04'655'05E'08 |v9'/85'020'98 |95 599°825'98 |/9°518°682°98 68'26£'899'6$ Saueieg ysed Bueg
3INAr AVIN ddv AVIN g34 NVl J3d AON 120 1d3s 1sSnonv Alnr aNNrC Shdll

L1¥0d3¥ ISNIdX3 ANV IWODNI

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYUD ALNNC  ANIHSJAVH




Rl

SLLOS'VL9'SE | 1€'929'8/8"VE | SE'PYE'BEZGE | €0°9L9°ZL2PE | 99225 E0L bE 8Y'ZL0'SYO'EE | v6'986'V08'ZE | 8 ZhY'CER'ZE | 8E 286'GGE°2E | ¥6 16562216 08'v9.'292' Ve | 22°2/2'620°LE | 5€°0/2'980°0¢ 2198AI903Y SN0 HIA 1101
9.°619'6¥S'y | 0£°06€°052 Zv'Z60°'ELE 65°€P6'0Z) 62°25.'19€ 85°G6b'€5E 58'6£8'615 91°99¢'60€ 96'0¥9'6.€ 50'€28'v86 z0'0ge'928 ve'8zz'ellL 09°/6%¥'L02'E 2981233y sunosay
99'€62'988'0L | ¥£'G88L6¥'0L | 80'S62°0/L0L | S¥'Seh 0Z50F | Z2°080°025°0L €E'€8/'G6Z°0L | 89'GGE'86.'6 | L0°TOLBBLOL | 2L8LL 160°0F | £82L0 PP 0L 29'6.6'S61'0L | 92'602'€St'0) | £2°952'882°0) 1m0
abueyy yoxrey
Z2'80p'v6E (r2'606'822) €9'69€£'00Z 8L'5HE'061 ¥6°962'v81 89 /v ley (6€'9v2'58¢) GE'€9E'Z6 (11vez'zse)  [(62'996'1G) 9€'0/2'29 €0°'elb'ShL (L0°e28'2) 1323
usodag
ve'G8°L6Y'0L | 80'66£°0LL°0L | S¥'SZ4'0/5°0L | 220800270 | 6668258201 89'6G6'86.'6 | L0Z0L¥BLOF | 2L L600L | 88210 %bP 0L 29'6,6'56V'0L | 9Z'60L'€EY'0L | £2°9€2'882°0) | 0604 LES 0L anje ofojiog
BL¥Zl'y./'6 | €6'G€8'0GL'6 | 89L€/°/EL6 | 921508126 | 89 6v2'007°6 9.160'€89'6 | SZ'500'599'6 | L2'061'559'6 | ¥822Z'9¥0'6 | 25 6557806 €2°/v€'929'6 | 25°98Z'2L9'6 | £0'662'809°6 aouejeg
98'88Z'/1 S9'E0L'6 z6'6/9'6) LL208°/1 €8°/GL'21 15°98p' /L ¥5'80%'01L 18'€26'6 Z'€89'0L 6L'26L'8 120906 61°/86'8 ¥6'229'2 13|
usodaqg
€€'GE8'95L'6 | 99'L€2°2eL'6 | 921G0RLZ6 | 65°6Y20046 | 921602396 §2'509'G99'6 | 1L'961'G59'6 | v8Z2Z'SPO'6 | Cb6ECHED6 | €2 LE 0296 25'982'/19'6 | €0'662°809'6 | 60'129'009'6 5,ao
SjuUaW)SaAU|
96'L08'66E'Y | 96'L08'66EY | ZE'096'928'y | 0L 8LLVSED | £0°LIZ LECD 9e'SLL0LE'Y | 69°6/98'/82 | 2028069y | SE06LZrZ b | 898V 612D L0°205'96L'y | ¥E£'699'€/L'y susodag Jaquiaiy |10y
65°1¥8'ZZ 19'Lv8'2Z /9'Lv8'ce 29°L95'02 9°Ly8'ez 19°1¥8'zz 1914822 29'1v8'zz 29°1¥8'zz L9'Lv8'2Z ¥E'E89'GH SHsodag
96'L08'66E" | £096'0LEY | 0/°8LLVSEY | €022 1EET | 955120 D 69'€/8'282'Y | Z0'Z€0'69Z Y | SE06LCHTY | 89'8YEBLZ Y | L0 Z0S'9BL % ve'seg'elL'y | 00'286'2Z1L Y susodag Jsquiay
96°21€'LE 96°/1E'lE 96°/1€'1E 96°/1€' e 96°LLE'LE 96°21E'1E 96°/1E'lE 96'Lle'Le 96°21E'LE 96°L1E"LE 96°/1€'LE 96°/1€°'LE 96°L1€'LE te0L
sasuadxy
Awoou|
96°/1E'LE 96°.Le'1e 96°21E'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°21€'LE 96°2L€E'LE 96°/LE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°21e'Le 96°21€'LE 96°21E'LE 96°/1E'LE 96°L1E'LE PLULL ) OIS '@ OBA PaNINIDY|
v2°928'2LL v.9/8°CLL v29/8'2L1L v2'9.8'2L1 v2'9/8'2L1 ¥.9/8'21L v2'9/8'ZLL 9z'185'eLl 8L°682'vLL 0£°066'79 78'v69's9 ¥€'66£'99 98'¢0L'29 1Z01
Z50L 250/ 2570, Z5°v0L 5102 Z5'0. T5'v0L sasuadxq
00°000'0S Bujpuny
¥2'928°2LL v2°9/8'2L1 v298°ZL1 ¥2'9/8'2L1 v2'9/8'CLL v.9/8'CLL gz'Les’ell 8.°58¢2'vL1L 0£'066'v9 28'769'59 $£'66€'99 98'€01'/9 8€'808'/9 'a's ‘uag aafo|dwy ysog
anNnr AV ¥ydv UYIN g34 NV 23da AON 120 1d3s 1snonv Alnr aNnr Sann4

UOJJeLLIo | JUSWIISAAU| pUY puny

1SNYL IONVANSNI dNOUD ALNNOD IMIHSIINVH




£6°TVC'Y9 _ ¥0°250'81 _ 10'656'€ _ £0'6.0'C 86'LEL'S | 26'0VS'Y _ €9'€85'z | 92'v90'Z _ €E'EEL'E _ ve'Le9') _ YSvL6'L _ 10°L26'GL _ ¥8'GL6'L _ 00°00€'c6 LEYIT'SY 00°001°08 Asefeg-uo (ejoy
_ - SIS0 RI4ApUL 104
[0} A eT4 ov's0z 00000t - saun | esis
££°90L 9T°0g 20'68T 96°7CT C6'E0T 10°L6 0€°96 or'L9 00°000°€ £6'066 00'000°€ 3LVLS Jo LOONI TIAVYL | 0k2s
= 00°000T P 0000ST ONINIVAL | 0zes
- 00700t - SINOHJITAL | ores
00°05S 00°0S€ 00°00T 00°00T 00°058 00089 00008 SANOG AL3¥NS | 08ls
96°9¢ 96'9Et - 'ddNS "440 B AYSNOUVLS | 0zvs
80°£ST'6T YSETT E'S0T 07'6ET Wty 62°999- 007008 88'99 6'STT 19°8ZT'vT 00°000'sZ re9g'st 000005 SSINTIIMWSINYED INIW | 08es
_ - TYLNIY MILIW IOVISOd | SsT8
08'509°C 56°6%S 86'T8T EEWA 29 66°STT 0£°061 0005LE : 00°00¢ (sdumis) 30v1s0d | 0zbs
00001 00°00T - SMA0CBISOYWHIJVISMAN | Osss
8’81 St'8T 00°00S - 00°00S S3SNIdX3 OSIN | Opss
19°S8Y'T €09 6149 vi'019 18691 66°0TC S8t vLTST 00'005‘T ab'£90°C 00°00S‘T S3AANS ¥3LNANOO 2301340 | ozvs
00'8¢€S 95°0C 6€C6 €E'69 06'8L Z8TYT 66'€T 9029 ST'ES 0000S 8TTLE 00°00S S31ddns aood | osvs
I3 A Taa4 08'8ET 957997 96°L81 TLYET 79'€€T 6'98T 6E'6TC 9ETTT Yr'vSe 0tz ST'EST 00'009°¢ - LINYIINVINONGTTAL | oves
0S°LT8'LT 00'06£°TT  00'STOT 0szer's 00°000°0T - WOFf ozes
00'Z8T'? 00°ZST'T 00°0000T 057027 PNV SN34S INOD Wav | saes
00°00S'T 00002t 00°00€ 0000t 00°00¢ Bupting
00°0Ey'vT 00°0€2'T 00°00Z'T 00002t 00'00Z'T  00°00Z'T 00°00Z‘T  00°007‘T 00°002°T 00002°T 00°002°T 00'007'T 00002t 00°00t'4T
= 00'00S°ZT 68°89Z°L1 00°000°2Y (4d954) $301A¥3S "INOO Wav | oocs
6L/0€/9-8LIVIL 0€-9/1-2 SASNIdX3 AYVIVS NON
pajabpng QLA lempdy  |81/0€/90-2T/1/L SW3ll 3009
6102-Ad 810Z-Ad 1_ 8T0Z-Ad 1394an8 |waLi
OLZLS'LEY  TLTLE'0  ¢T'BIT'SZ  ¥6°9060TT - - - VLELY'LT  6T'SI8'SC  LE'EETTY  VLELViC  bCO0S6Z0T  ¥S 6187z 00SSTLeh 65792161 T9EEE6LY SLA3NIS 7 s30VM ‘LoL
= QEST XVLSNIHLTVEH dW3NN | 8IS
09°5S¢ 95°s¢ 89°9L 959°'sT TS 95°'ST 95'ST 99'SC 00°0¢e L'90€ 00°0ze SONVANSNI 33T | sBig
TSEV6'LE 00291 00'79T'e 00'8v9'zt 6'I9T'E 96'085'T 88'Trl'y T6'19T'E 6°'I9T'E 6'TIT'E 00°098'6v 09'9ZY'6E 00729ty FONVUNSNIHLITVEH | voig
o - d¥3 'O0Yd 1SSV dN3 | 68LS
05'995°08 09°995°08 00°000°08 11'88L°CL 00'Y0T'vL L34 AHOLNGININGD | igLs
Sb'99¢'y 09'v7S 8'0vE T6'6EE'T Ov'oge LY'8EE 8956t Ov'0Ee Ot'0EE 0c9ge 00'00S's LESST'Y 19°€68°S friodxviaan | eais
r - (290} vois | ew
B - VS TAOTIWI 'dWaL | 0218
_ . BWLYIAO | OElS
0000t 00°00y 00°529 00°00t 00'SLS ALAZONOT | svis
€9°0v0vTE TU'S8T'LE 80065V bETHR'96 98'S68'ET  98'SE8'ET  6L'EV8'SE  98'S68'EZ 98'968'€Z 98'G68°€T  00°000°STE ¥t°950°20€ 00'6TETOE ARV | oLlg
0¢-9/1-2 anne AVIN ddv YW g34 Nvr 23a AON 100 1dds onv Anr 6L/08/9-8L/LIL 0€-9/1-L NOr S1I43N3g 2 STOVM
QLA lemoy paiabpng QLA lemdy | 8T/0€/90-LT/t/L SWaLl | 3000
6102-Ad 6102-Ad 8102-Ad 8T0Z-Ad 13oang | wau

(102 ‘0g aunr 01810z '} AINr) SISNIAXT ONILYITAO 6102 Hvax oSl |

LSNYL IDNVINSNI dNOYD AINNOD FHIHSINVH




e

EOSSY'v0S | LUev2'6s | 8026226 | 26'502€4L | £6156'G [eeovs'y [eseeos | se26962 | /589162 [99086'zy [ 280962 | 0z 121'vzt | ecsseee [o0'sss'sss | ezvanzer 19'€86'T2s | | SIv10L |
Ov6es’c  [S6'6Tz | s6%612 | S661C lseete T - [066Ey | S6'6Tz | Sse61z | Se6te [se6t2 [ s6'6TZ | s66Te [ oo'c00TT EE'E95'S 00°00S°zT ONIS53008d VLVA Tvi0L
0v'6€9'C S6'6TC S6'6TZ S6'61C S6'6T¢ 06'6EV  S661¢ S6'6TZ S6'6TC S6'6TZ S6'6TZ S6'6TZ 0000001 | 00'00E'E 0000007 M35 HOSL ¥ 40NG 05N | coes
- - S0d JOLXSIC | 0585
- N¢mom 007008 $317ddNS ¥ALNWOD | ozvs
- - FYVMLIOS HILNJWOD | oz
. 00000'T T6'6SET 000007 SVMOUYH B310410D | 0005
6L/0s19-8uLL|  ozen-L fine Ll
pejebpng alAlemay | s1/og/9-11/1/21 SWall BQod
6102Z-Ad 810Z-Ad 8T0Z-Ad 139ans (way




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT JUNE FY-19

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 9,835,518.68
2019
WAR# |[TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

JUNE PEOPLE'S UNITED
3 BLUE CROOS BLUE SHIELD 5,000,000.00 $ 4,835,518.68
3 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (JUNE) 105,662.07 $ 4,729,856.61
3 BR FOX/CANARX 29,573.72 $ 4,700,282.89
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 243,095.06 | $ 4,943,377.95
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5,82046 | $ 4,949 198.41
1 PR23 |PAYROLL (FOR 5/30/2019) 14,046.67 3 4,935,151.74
7 PEOPLE'S UNITED ’ 1,474.78 | $ 4,936,626.52
12 PEOPLE'S UNITED 58,329.43 | $ 4,994 955.95
13 PR24 [PAYROLL 12,472.94 $ 4,982,483.01
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 35,15456 | $ 5,017,637.57
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 143,536.64 | $ 5,161,174.21
14 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13241461 $ 5,174,415.67
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 167,555.46 | $ 5,341,971.13
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 29721136 | $ 5,639,182.49
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 23,73048 | $ 5,662,912.97
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5,820.46 | $ 5,668,733.43
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 280,465.95 | $ 5,949,199.38
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 77,176.76 | $ 6,026,376.14
26 BMRX11 |BLUE MEDICARE RX (MAY) 437,434.70 $ 5,588,941.44
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 177,498.46 | $ 5,766,439.90
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,096.22 | $ 5,769,5636.12
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,012.74 | $ 5,779,548.86
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,430.36 | $ 5,835,979.22
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 117,730.12 | $ 5,953,709.34
28 PR25 |PAYROLL 14,452.11 $ 5,939,257.23
30 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -JUNE 18,271.99 $ 5,920,985.24
30 INTEREST 348224 | $ 5,924,467 .48
$ 5,924 467.48
3 5,924 ,467.48
$ 5,924,467 .48
$ 5,924 467.48
$ 5,924,467 .48
$ 5,924 467.48
$ 5,924,467.48
$ 5,924,467 .48
$ 5,924, 467.48
$ 5,924,467.48
$ 5,924 467.48
$ 5,924 467 48

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
JUNE Starting Balance>>>>>>>>5>5>>>>>> | § 4,399,801.96
$ 4,399,801.96
. $ 4,399,801.96
30 Total $ 4,399,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
JUNE Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>55>>>> | § 112,876.74
Retiree Health & Life Ins. $ 112,876.74
30 Total $ 112,876.74
PEOPLE'S UNITED
JUNE Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS




JUNE CD-(Florence Savings-15 mos.2.30%) $ 3,315,775.68
30 CD-Interest (renewed 1/2/2019) 579943 | $ 3,321,575.11
30 Total $ 3,321,575.11

JUNE CD-Easthampton Savings $ 6,441,059.65
30 12 mos. @2.35% 1,940.36 | $ 6,443,000.01
30 12 mos. @2.4% 595041 | $ 6,448,950.42
30 12 mos. @2.4% 1,959.15 | $ 6,450,909.57
30 12 mos. @2.0% 163051 | $ 6,452,549.08

Total $ 6,452,549.08

JUNE Portfolio Vaiue JUNE 1, 2019 $ 10,491,885.34

Additional Investment $ 10,491,885.34
30 Investment Earnings/Loss 394,408.32 | $ 10,886,293.66
$

Total

31,128,881.99

J& -




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR JULY 2019 PREMIUMS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019
JULY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

ATHOL 173,417.90
BELCHERTOWN 603,112.42
BELCHERTOWN WATER 4,269.02
CHARLTON 156,715.40
CHESTER 13,652.52
CHESTERFIELD 10,550.02
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 25,509.26
CUMMINGTON 3,990.76
DUDLEY 101,061.70
GATEWAY RSD 257,858.09
GRANBY 163,513.03
HADLEY 182,601.80
HCOG 39,589.08
HCGIT 5,635.92
HAMPSHIRE RSD 220,275.44
HOLLAND 59,102.80
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84
ORANGE 231,312.44
SHFD #1 80,615.65
WESTHAMPTON 44,313.54
WILLIAMSBURG 78,601.82
ASHFIELD 8,168.96
BERNARDSTON 9,864.76
BUCKLAND 18,252.14
CHARLEMONT 7,998.50
CONWAY 58,701.84
EASTHAMPTON 567,725.22
FCSWM 3,814.24
FRCOG 55,107.80
FRRS 3,451.22
FRTA 4,767.28
FRONTIER RSD 183,129.12
LEVERETT 60,210.86
MONTAGUE 124,935.88
NEW SALEM/WENDELL 57,130.60
PIONEER RSD 201,322.66
SHELBURNE 19,361.16
SOUTH HADLEY 560,333.84
SOUTHWICK 80,104.62
WARWICK 10,348.03
WENDELL 4,084.48
WHATELY 47,092.10

4,545,619.76

13




-

Eﬂmm | g9 929 8£29 6£29 [437) £€29 1£29 6129 €029 £919 ZE19 1519 1519 1b19 1519 9519 orL9 6219 vels | sueld |1V - V.LOL|
STve €0V S8€Z vLET €LET 895 89€7 29€ 8VEC 0bEe (1734 LT€T 60€7 LT 9922 6522 9522 0522 0£Z2 1zzT SUBjd XIJIN (eloL
v6TT €317 LLTT €LTT LTI 0L1T 891T 0911 TSIT SYTT Wit (333 TETT 9TTT S0ST ¥0ST 205T T0ST 6811 v8YT Auo eakojdw-4
TECT 0zt 8071 107T 1071 86TT 00ZT [3 L61T S6TT 4811 S8TT 8LTT T9TT 192 SSL vSL 6vL THL EvL AuQ sakojdwz-H

X3a3aw
059 €59 Sb9 w9 b9 r9 [{Z) €79 6v9 9t9 9€9 8¢9 Sb9 £59 6.9 8.9 089 089 189 589 SUBId Odd =8H [el0L
09¢ 09¢ T9€ 29¢ 79¢ 19¢€ 09€ 09€ 99¢ 99¢ 09¢ 79¢ S9€ zle 6. 18¢ z8e €8¢ (23 98¢ sueld Aiwed [ejo]
067 €67 v87 082 6L 082 [:14 €87 €8¢ 08z 9.2 9.2 087 182 962 162 86¢C 162 162 662 sueld aakojdw3 (ejo}
[Y44 144 91z €12 €TC [4%4 (2% €12 ST £TC 602 L0Z j514 clz 65 09z 192 192 192 97 Odd 4 le1o].
91T €17 01T ort 0Tt 60T 60T 601 [431 [457 0Tt 1T TIT €TT 743 743 9z1 9T 67T 6C1 Allwe -4
60T [4%3 90T £0T €01 €01 S0T ¥0T €01 10T 66 96 00T 00T vET SET SET SET et SET AluQ aakoidwiz-4
STy 8TY 6t 62t 8z 6t 744 (134 YEY €€V LTy IEY [ (144 9Ly 8Ly 6Lt 6Lt ozy X34 Odd H lelo]
[243 V2% 1S 75¢ (354 25¢C 15¢ 15T [ ySzT 0SZ 15 vST 657 ¥ST 957 95¢ 15T 354 LST Awed-H
18T 18T 8LT LT 9/T LT LLT 6.1 08T 6.1 LLT 08T 08T 18T 91 91 £9T 214 S9T ¥9T AO eafoidwa-H
{odd) a3y¥3434d 19373 38YD ang
vvee LSTE 9TZE s (1443 [3243 £22E szes zzee LITE z0Zg LLTE L6TE Lzze 90z¢ ozze 0zze oLze 8Lze zeee sueld OWH 48H feioL
85T 9571 (547 LETT Elz4 [az4? Y21 SvZT 60T €921 6v2T Tzl 1€2T ebzl 5z2) gezl 6221 6zl yeel 622} sueld Aliwed [ejoL
v9z viL 124 573 ShL 324 8vL 372 65L €9/ €9/ 7sL 192 99/ ShL 0S. Lyl 1E1 Shl 9. L + 99koidwy [ejo)
[4%45 130T 9€71 [([Z4 vezT 0EZT YETT 8271 vITT 10¢T 06TT ¥81T 66TT zlzl o€zl yieL vzl ¥zl B A sueld dafoidw3 ejol
8941 vLLT 0LLT €141 08LT ¥8LT 8LLT 8LT (3733 SLLT 1941 v9LT SLLT G8lL 59€2 [0 [ 9/€27 18ET €952 OWH 4 (eloL
£89 649 [7%) vL9 118 L19 449 189 189 189 819 089 LL9 189 vE6 9¢6 [ vE6 676 €€6 Ajnwe -4
0P 60t 10t 00v wr v0v 10V oy LOY [137 5132 oty STv 9Ty 125 0ES LTS 8¢5 [ vES | + 9skoidwiz 4
£89 989 169 669 T0L €0L 00Z 669 169 89 9.9 v/9 €89 889 %06 806 116 v16 816 916 AjuQ eako|dwz-4
9Ly £8YT 9T 6T StvT 6EVT St T €V [A24% SEPT ETHT vt 9eyl L¥8 9%8 gvg ) 168 6£8 OWH H [e10L
SLS 145 795 €95 695 195 ¥9S v95 895 [727 TLS 195 09s 295 162 062 S6C S6T S6C 967 Awed-H
79¢€ S9E StE SbE €vE SYE LYE 15€ 3 £5€ 0S€ A3 9ve 0S€ 8T¢ 7144 0zz 60T 112 [443 | + @akojdwz-H
6€S TvS 6€S TS 333 175 vES (345 €25 L15 453 01§ 91S [Z4] TEE 9€€ €€€ (3 1€€ j133 AuQ safojdwz-H
1snonv | AInr anne AYW ydVY HYW g3d NYP 03a AON 120 das oSNy anr NAP AYIN UV HYN 34 Nvr 3N18 OWH
610 8102 NV1d
unoy ueld /10z-Al

}sni adueunsuj dnoug Ajunog anysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments - April 2011 To Present

2016 Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May

June

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

6,317,629.42
3,854,196.01
4,528,228.12
6,205,953.06
4,546,836.43
4,037,263.44
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,847,100.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

1,742,829.42
(720,603.99)
(46,571.88)
1,358,853.06
(21,763.57)
(531,336.56)
475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

CUMULATIVE VAR

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(26,151.01)
(746,755.00)
(793,326.88)

565,526.18

543,762.61

12,426.05
488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)

225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)

(81,289.52)

151,311.83

612,141.30

1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)

488,542.74

179,585.02

1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84

E = Estimate baéed on some actual information




9T0'T6oL3UBD £/9'ST pURIG SYIUOW ZT JUBLIND syduas jejo .

vz0‘c0szs 9TS'/89UBUSD /96'ET pURIg SYUOW ZT Joud $1ALS |e10)
S8T'L8T'VIS T92'S8LTTS s8uiaes |ejo)
00'T$ €€8'78S 56705 26°0% 90Z'9LS €€8°78$ d1auan a4 dsig
00'T$ 9ZT'0TS 56°0% 76°0% 9TE'6S 9zI'0TS pue.g 3a4 dsig
%0°LT vT0°686'SS %0°81 %S'TC 9ZH'€99's$ 089'STTLS pueag Ayepads
%T 6 S8T'Y9LS %0°LY %6°LY LYL'Y59$ 8v0LST'TS pue.g ey
%L'TL T2LTLLS %518 %L'€8 9EY'EVYS 0£6'92L'2$ J149uUBD re
%9°LT 196°€87'c$ %8°SE %8°8€ EV9'LLLTS 858'SES VS pue.g e3oy
%19 rreEe8e’es %8°6L %T'6L L8T'09T'TS ZLT'TZEOTS 218uaD yeray
1ey paenuo) ajey [empy 1507 JuaipaJdu| dmv
Sjunolsiq Jolid 61/1-81/p sduines juain)

Isna] ddueansu| dnoun Aluno) aJiysdweH

%




vZZ'655°8S TEOPBE‘SS 9T0'T69U3U3D /£/9ST pUBIg :SYIUOW ZT JUa.LND SIALIS je10)
€6T°SLT'ES £00'788'2s 915'£821BURD £96'ET PuBIg :SUIUOW 7T JoUd S1dLds jer0 ]
¢60°CTT'TTS 8LT'SOV'TITS sduines |ejop
S8°0S 80V'0£LS 58°0$ 80v°0LS €€8'78S 913Ul 334 dsig
S80S £09'8S S8°0S 20983 9zT'oTS pueig 284 dsiq
%081 8S8'9T6'SS %0°'8T 858'9T6'SS 089'STT'LS pueig Ayepads
%8°€S 95£'085$ %TL°0S L97'279% 8v0'25T'TS pue.ig lepy
%L'Y8 0ZT'LTYS %C't8 SS8'0EYS 0€6'92.'2$ 2113U3D e
%8'8Y 6SETTETS %8'vt v6L'€052$ 858'SESYS puesq jiejoy
%978 v88'S6L'TS %178 061'L¥8'TS TLT'TZEDTS dl4vuaY jletay
9lewlsy g€ 1eap 91BWI1S] ¢ JBDA dMV
0¢co¢ 6T0C 61/v-81/v pouad juaun)

9jewlilsy aining 119)H

] T




~J
o

Menu.

o
m ' VE Subscribe
Signin Searcl

Pension liability estimated at $5.9M for dissolving Hampshire Council of Governments

“sted Jul 10, 2019

NORTHAMPTON — An estimated $5.9 million is needed to maintain pension benefits for Hampshire Council of Governments
retirees.

With the council going out of business, the question is who will cover that liability — the state or the three dozen municipal
units that make up the Hampshire County Retirement System.

During Wednesday’s Hampshire Retirement Board meeting, Chairman Pat Brock told his colleagues that, at the request of Sen.
Jo Comerford, D-Northampton, his agency recently provided a best-guess estimate of the potential cost for the retiree
pensions. The board hired an actuarial firm that charged $1,500 for the work.

The projected amount is about $5.9 million, which would fund the liability for the rest of the 65 retirees’ lives.

Brock told the retirement board he was initially “hesitant to get the actuary involved” because of the amount of work, the cost,
and the fact that the result would still only be a rough estimate with a wide variance.

Brock said Hampshire Council of Government Chairman Rus Peotter assured him that the council would make one more
annual payment, of about $317,000, for the fiscal year that began on July 1. The payment is due July 31 and would provide
pension coverage through June 30, 2020.

Hampshire Council of Governments winds down; fate of historic courthouse remains unclear

Brock also said he is concerned that the retirees could lose their health insurance once the council ceases to exist.

“We have 65 retirees unaware of the insurance crisis in front of them,” he said.

Although the Hampshire County Retirement System has no role in health insurance coverage, Brock said Comerford's chief of
staff, Jared Freedman, has been in frequent communication because of the concerns about retirees’ post-employment
benefits, and because of Brock's knowledge of county government in Massachusetts.

Brock said Comerford’s office told hih’l the council would make one more payment to the insurance trust, and that would cover
the council’s obligations through Aug. 31.

Unlike the retirement system, the insurance trust is under no obligation to provide health coverage to the council employees
and retirees if payments are not made. The trust says it would terminate coverage if the bill is not paid.

Brock said Comerford and her legislative colleagues are working to transfer the retirees into the state Group Insurance
Commission system. Finding a solution to the health coverage problem “should have been done a fong time ago,” Brock said.

Meanwhile, minutes from the insurance trust’s March 20 meeting show Peotter asking the trust to “assume $2.2 million” of
the council’s liabilities.

From the council's founding two decades ago, members of the council's Board of Commissioners were the legal trustees of the
insurance trust. The commissioners voted to sever the relationship last month.

Now, the members of the trust's Insurance Advisory Committee are the trustees. The advisory committee includes a
representative from each of the 70 municipal units that make up the insurance trust,

] 3




Effective July 1, 2019, to transfer the role of the Hampshire Council of Governments Board of
Councilors as trustees of the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust and to vest the same in
the Insurance Advisory Committee of the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust and to
assign the role of “central administrative office” of the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
within the meaning of M.G.L. c. 32B, § 12 to the Insurance Advisory Committee of the
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust under the same terms and conditions as provided by
Article VII of the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust Agreement for continuation of the
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust in the event of dissolution of the Hampshire Council
of Governments.

The transfer provided by this vote is contingent on the entering into of an agreement between the
Hampshire Council of Governments and the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
providing: (i) that Paragus Strategic IT, Inc. shall host the information technology system(s),
including but not limited to all hardware, software, and peripheral equipment, that is owned or
controlled by the Hampshire Council of Governments and is utilized by both the Hampshire
Council of Governments and Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust until such time as the
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust is able to establish an independent information
technology system(s); (ii) that the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust shall pay all fees,
costs, and expenses arising from the foregoing, including but not limited to fees, costs, and
expenses associated with returning to the Hampshire Council of Governments its information
technology system(s); and (iii) that the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust shall reimburse
the Hampshire Council of Governments for any fees, costs, and expenses incurred by the
Hampshire Council of Governments in connection with any of the foregoing, including but not
limited to the direct costs, if any, of accessing its electronic data remotely.

The Chair of the Hampshire Council of Governments Board of Councilors is hereby authorized
to sign in the name of the Hampshire Council of Governments any and all documents,
agreements, and other instruments of every nature which may be necessary or proper for carrying
out the foregoing.




Coming soon .........

www.HCGIT.org

413-587-2609
413-587-2620
413-587-2628
413-587-2637
413-587-4090
413-587-0056 Fax

Ao




Stop Loss

A BTOINS Dreup Tomoany

GROUP NAME: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust Effective Date: 7/1/2019
Employees: 3,870 Single: 1,517 Retirees: included
Family: 2353 Cobra: included
CURRENT INITIAL RENEWAL FIRM
Gerber Life Insurance  Gerber Life Insurance  Gerber Life Insurance
CARRIER: Company (UME) Company (UME) Company (UME)
AM Best Rating: A (Excellent) A (Excellent) A (Excellent)
Specific Stop Loss:
Covered Benefits: Medical & Rx Card Medical & Rx Card Medical & Rx Card
Individual Deductible: $ 275,000 $ 275,000 S 275,000
Named Aggregate Specific Deductible*: & 400,000 $ 400,000 S 400,000
Laser (NN S 350,000
*see contingencies
Annual Max Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Lifetime Max Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Contract Basis: 12/24 12/24 12/24
Rates: Single: $ 1427 S 1642 § 15.25
Family: S 3587 § 46.70 S 43.26
5 Composite: $ 2740 $ 34.83 $ 32.28
Estimated Annual Premium*: $ 1,272,596 - S 1,617,531 $ 1,499,100
Minimum Annual Premium*: $ 1,018,077 S 1,294,025 §$ 1,199,280
Annualized Summary:
Premium/Fixed Costs: $ 1,272,596 S 1,617,531 S 1,499,100
Estimated Maximum Costs: $ 1,672,596 S 2,017,531 S 1,974,100 %‘
Percentage Change from Current Estimated Fixed Cost: 27.10% 17.80%
Percentage Change from Current Estimated Max Cost: 20.62% 18.03%
Specific Advance: included included included
No New Laser: included not included not included
Rate Cap: included not included not included
TPA: BCBS BCBS BCBS
PPO Network: BCBS BCBS BCBS

= Please advise the Plan Sponsor that the rates, factors, group deductible and individual lasers contained in this proposal, and any
subsequent revision, may change as they are subject to the contingencies listed below and/or attached and that all requested

documentation must be received and accepted by the Carrier,

= Please see individual carrier tabs for the contingencies that accompany their rates and terms
* *Estimated annual total is based upon assumed enrollment. Actual totals will be determined by actual enroliment.

* This proposal reflects receipt of claims data through 5/21/2019.
= Quote assumes duplication of current benefits.

~“*op Loss Premium rates include 0% commission for B.R. Fox.

rrepared By: Mindi Smith Date:

6/12/2019

275k

Al

1




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

rISCAL YEAR 2019 OPERATING EXPENSES (July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019)

EX-N

Proposed
mev | BUDGET FY-2018 FY-2018 FY-2019 FY-2020
cooe | ITEMS 7/1/17-06/30/18| Actual YTD Budgeted
WAGES & BENEFITS JUN 7-1/6-30 7/1/18-6/30/1 9—|
5110 | sALARY* 301,319.00 302,055.44 315,000.00 325,000
TRANSITIONAL 10,000
5145 | LONGEVITY 575.00 400.00 575.00 575
5130 | OVERTIME -
5120 | TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL -
481 | FICA (062) -
5186 | MED TAX (.0145) 5,393.61 4,185.37 5,500.00 5,000
5181 | CONTRIBUTORY RET. 74,104.00 72,788.11 80,000.00 88,000
5189 | EMP. ASST. PROG. EAP =
5184 | HEALTH INSURANCE 47,622.00 39,425.60 49,860.00 40,000
5185 | LIFE INSURANCE 320.00 306.72 320.00 320
5189 | UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX 15.35
" TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 429,333.61 419,176.59 451,255.00 468,895
ITEM| BUDGET FY-2018 FY-2018 FY-2019
CODH ITEMS 7/1/17-06/30/18| Actual YTD Budgeted
NON SALARY EXPENSES 7-1/6-30 7/1/18-6/30/1 97
5300 | ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS&FF) 47,000.00 47,268.89 12,500.00
Rent 14,400.00 15,000
Parking 300.00 300.00 1,200
5305 | ADM. CONT. SERVICES (Audit) 1,202.50 10,000.00 12,000
TRANSITIONAL EXPENSES 20,000
5320 | LEGAL - 10,000.00 12,000
5340 | TELEPNONE/INTERNET - 3,600.00 3,600
5490 | FOOD SUPPLIES 500.00 372,18 500.00 500
5420 | OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,500.00 2,067.45 1,500.00 2,500
5580 | MISC. EXPENSES 500.00 - 500.00 500
5580 | NEWSPAPER/MAGS/BOOKS - 100
5420 | POSTAGE (Stamps) 300.00 - 3,750.00 3,500
5275 | POSTAGE METER RENTAL -
T80 | MIN! GRANTS/WELLNESS 25,000.00 15,362.42 25,000.00 25,000
420 | STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP. =
5780 | SURETY BONDS 800.00 550.00 850.00 1,250




A3

5340 | TELEPHONES - 2,400.00
"0 | TRANING 1,500.00 - 1,000.00 500
5710 | TRAVEL INJOUT of STATE 3,000.00 990.93 3,000.00 3,000
5188 | UTILITIES - 4,000.00 4,000
TOT. Inderect Costs -
Total Non-Salary 80,100.00 68,114.37 93,300.00 ] 104,650
ITEM) BUDGET FY-2018 FY-2018 FY-2019
CODE ITEMS 7/1/17-6/30/18 Actual YTD Budgeted
I.T. JUN 7-1/6-30 7M1 8-6I30/1?|
6000 | COMPUTER HARDWARE 2,000.00 1,359.91 1,000.00 20,000
2 20 | COMPUTER SOFTWARE -
5420 | COMPUTER SUPPLIES 500.00 903.42 500
5850 | DESK TOP PCs - 2,000
5300 | MISC PROF & TECH SERV.** 10,000.00 3,300.00 10,000.00 18,000
TOTAL DATA PROCESSING 12,500.00 5,563.33 11,000.00—| 40,500
| TOTALS | | 521,933.61 492,854.29 555,555.00 | 614,045
10.5%




HAMPSHIRE COUNCIL

OF GOVERNMENTS

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of March 20, 2019 — Executive Session
Executive Committee Meeting
HCGIT Office

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris : Lisa Banner Michael Sullivan
Michelle Hill Deb Kuhn Donna Foglio
Denise Cashin

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith
Michele Komosa Rus Peotter Jeff Millard

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting into Executive Session at 9:50 a.m.

DISCUSSION

Chairman of the HCOG, Rus Peotter came to discuss in confidence with the Executive
Committee of the Trust a situation the COG is facing. Rus Peotter began with a brief history of
the COG, pointing out some of their notable turning points such as when Hampshire County was
abolished and when they sold the Hampshire Care nursing facility. He stated these transition
periods played large roles in where the HCOG is today. Rus Peotter explained the HCOG is in
poor financial standing and is heading toward closing. He stated the councilors are working to re-
home current programs and attempting to monetize other assets, however they have been mildly
successful in doing so. They have hit many roadblocks and have been exhausting all outlets with
the state to attempt to acquire the HCOG’s liabilities after closure. With the HCOG running out
of options, they have a potential to fall into state receivership which would in essence put the
Trust under the state command as the state unwinds the HCOG. To avoid the Trust falling into
this position, Rus Peotter offered the Trust the option of the COG Trustees relinquishing their
Trustee rights and duties to the Trust’s IAC, completely separating the Trust from the COG only
if the Trust is willing to assume $2.2 million of the HCOG’s OPEB and Pension liabilities. This
was followed by much discussion.

The Executive Committee discussed the legalities of what being a Trust means and what’s
written in the Trust agreement that protects the Trust’s funds from any outside party. The Trust
Agreement clearly prohibits using Trust funds for anything other than Trust obligations. The

ah/ Page 1 of 2




Executive Committee also discussed and approved seeking legal counsel to decipher the impact
the HCOG’s situation will have on the Trust as the HCOG moves forward with closing or if they
fall into state receivership, including the steps the Trust should take to protect ourselves in this
transition. The Executive Committee agreed they would recommend to the IAC to formally
request separation from the HCOG making the IAC the Trustees of the Trust. It was then
discussed the things the Trust would have to acquire and set up before becoming independent
such as obtaining our own tax ID #, payroll services, [T/website, and revising the Trust
Agreement.

ADJOURNMENT
The Executive Session was adjourned at 11:06 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 17, 2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — May 15, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton
Executive Committee — June TBD, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton

235

Page 2 of 2




